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INDEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SANIMA LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

Report on the Auwdit of the Financial Statemenis

We have sudited the accompanying financial slatements of Sanima Life Insurance Limited (hereafer refered to
as "SL1° or “the Company”) which comprise Statemend of Financlal Position ag at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020),
and statement of profit or ks and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equily and Statarment
of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a Sumimary of Significant Accounting Policias and ather explanatery
nabes (hereafer rifermed to as “the financial Siatemenis™).

In our oginion, the financial statement presents fairly, & all matenial respects, the financial pesition of Sanima Life
Inzurance Limited, as at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and its financial performance, cash fiows, changes in
equity for the year then ended, and a swmmary of significant accounting policies and ofther explanatory
infarrmation, in accordance with Mepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Bagis for Opinion

We conducted ow audit of the financial statements in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs), Ouwr
responsibiiiies under these Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilites Tor the Audit of the
Finantial Siatemens section of our repoit. We are independent of the Company in aocordance wilh the
Handbook of The Code of Ethics Tor Professional Accountants issued by The Instilute of Charterad Accountants
of Nepal (ICAN], and we have fulfiled our other ethical respongibililes in accordance wilh the ICAN's Handbook
of The Code of Ethizs for Professional Accountanis. We beliave that the audil avidence we have obtained is
sufficient snd appropriate o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial stataments.

ey Awdit Matters

Key audil matiers are those maltess that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance i the audit of
the fnancial stalerments and include the most significant assessed ks of matedial missiaternent (whether or nol
due 1o Iravd) dentified, including those which had the grealest effect on: the overall audil strategy; the allocation
of resources in the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement leam, W sumemanies below the key audit
rcithers, in decreasing order of audit significance, i arriving @l our audit opinion above, tegather with our key
audit procedures io addreéss those matlérs and, as reguired for public interest entities, our resulls from those
procedures. These matbers werg addressed, and our results are based on procedures underaken, in the conbext
of, and solely for the purpese of, our awdit of the financial stalemeants as a whole, and In forming our opinion
thereon, and consequently ane incidental 1o that opinion, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on thesg
matters,

Hey sudit matter Koy Audit Procedurs

= e T o

Financial Investments » We have chacked the comgliance of the Financial
The investment portfele of company includes |  Investmen! made by the Company with the
investment in bond of public cempanies, fixed deposils Investmen! Dugctive issued by Insurance Doard
of commercal banks, development banks  and and company's internal policy as well as tested the

invasimant in shanes, effectivengss of intemal contral with regards to
decisions and protedures melated 1o financial
imvesiment

Total Fingncial Investments | KPR 2,329 Million as on

| 15 July 2020 (WPR 1,705 Millicn 88 an 158 July 201g) | * M@ have mssessed the approprialeness of the

valugtion mede of financial Investments and

checked wheth ' /| h
| Total Financial Invesirent reprosents 57.46% of total | peay mmﬂwﬁm required imparment loss has

asses of he oo
| - b e = We have verified the adequacy of disclosure made
[nvestments are fe as per Company's Investment in the financial stalament regarding tha financial
Policy striclly adhering 1o mwvestment directive issued | esments.
by Insurance Board. Our resulis: We considered the valualion and
disclesure of Financial Invesiment o be scceplable,

Poge 1ol 3
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Fey audit matter Ky Audit Procedure
i of Insura ¢« Our audit procedures consisted of fotus on
approprigteness of actuarial assumpbons, models
and methadelogy

Thr Yaluation of the liabilites far insurance conlracts
irvolvas complex and subjeciive judgements abduwl
futwre events, bolh internal amd external B the | Qur resulls: The valuation of the liabilites of
business for which small changes can resull in a | mswance contract and presentalion are fairly made

material mpact 1o the valuabon of 1hese kabiities

Economic assumptions such as invesiment return and
associated discount rales and operating assumplion
such as expensas, martably and lapse rates are the
key inputs 1o estimate thess long-lerm labiities.

Infermaticn Other than the Financial Statemants and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Managemsnt i3 respansibie for the preparation ¢f the other information. The other information
comprises the information incheded in the Management report, Report of the Board of Directors and Chaiman's
statement But does not include the financial satemends and aur auditor's repon [herson,

Cwir opnion an the financial statermants does not covar the other information and we do not express any form of
dssurance conclusion thearagan.

In connection with our awdit of the financal staterments, our responsibility is 1o read the other information and, in
daing s0, consider whethar the olher information s matenially mconsiglant wilth the inancial slatements, of our
knowledge oblained during the courssd of cur awdl or ctheryise appears to be maberially misstated,

If, pased on the work we have pedormed, we conclude that there is @ mabtenal missiaternent of this othes
infgrrmation, we are required 13 repor ihal facl. We have nothing 1o repod in this regard

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Management is resporsible Tor the preparation and fair presentation of the financial slatemant in
gccondance with Nepal Financial Repoding Slandards, and for such intennal conlrol as management dabemmings
is necessary o enable the preparation of the hnancial slatement that are free from material misstaterment,
whether dug 1o frawd and'or amor.

In prepaidng the Ninancal stalement, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability 1o sonlinue
@5 @ going concern, disclosing as applicable, matier related io going concermn and using the going concern basis
¢f accounting undess managemem either intends 16 Iquidate the company or b cease oparations o has na
realislic allermalive but bo do so.

The Board of Direclors are responsible for overseaing the Company's financial reporting process, |
Auditors Respongibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Owr chjectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial staterments as a whole are free
fram rmatedal missiatement, whether dug o fraud of eifof, and b0 Bsue an audiloc's mport that ncludes our
cpinion. Reasonable asgurance i a high level of assurance, bul ks not & guarantea that an auwdit conducied in
accordance with NSAs will alweys delec! a malenal misstalement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or effer and arg ¢onsidered matenial if, individually ar in the aggregale, they could réasonably be expeched
io influance the economic decisions of users taken ¢n the basis of these financial staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skeplicism Ihroughoul the dudit. We also:

= [dentity and assess tha rsks of matenal misstatemen] of the financial slatemenis, whather due o raud or
erroe, design and perform audié procedures responsive to those risks, and obilain awds evidence that =
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misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulling from efror, &8 fraud may involee collusion Figures in NPR

fargery, intentional omissions, misrepreseniations, or the oweride of internal control, Note Current Year Previous Year
= Obtain an understanding of intemal contreds relevant b the audit in order 1o design audit proceduras thak ASSETS
arg appropiati in thi circumstances, but nof for the purpose of expressing an apinion on the effectiveness Intangible assets 4 - 818,190
of the Company's intemal contrel Property, plant and equipment 5 76,318,505 76,707,541
« Evalsite the approgriateness of accounling policies used and the reasonablenass of accounting astimates Investment Properties 6 - -
and refated disclosueres made by managemant. Deferred tax assets 7 57,199,198 13,489,215
« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
based on the audil evidence cbiained, whether a materal uncertainty axists related 1o evants of conddions Investment in Associates 9 - -
that may cadl significant doubl on the Company's abilily fo continue as a going concern. If we conclude that Investments 10 2.378.884.864 1.707.970.758
a matenal uncertasntly exiots, we are required b draw allenlion in our auditers repord o the Filatled ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
dizclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Qur Logns 11 45,184,674 3,882,916
conclusions are based on the audit avidencs obtaingd up 13 the date of our auddor's repon. Howewer, fuluna Reinsurance assets 12 - -
@venis or conditions may cawuse the Company 1o cease o conlinue 88 a going concam Current Tax Asset (Net) 21 53,496,578 28,986,870
W communicate with those charged with governance reganding, armong other mattars, the planned scope and Insurance receivables 13 17,505,181 7,794,465
timing of the audil and significant audit findings, ncluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we Other assets 14 3,030,338 3,556,642
i T - . .
e L Other Financial Assets 15 16,108 555,391
¥a aiso provide those charged with govermnance with a slatement thal we have complied with relevant ethical Cash and cash equivalents 16 80,177,040 94,368,729
requirgments regarding independence, and 1o communicale with them all relatisnehips and other matters thal Total assets 2.661.812.487 1.938.130.718
may reasonably be thought 1o bear on cur independence, and where applicable, related saleguards. R A o
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements Equity share capital 17(a) 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
O thar barsis of cur examination, we would e to further repor ihal Share application money pending allotment 17(b) R .
i W haws obtaned al the information and explanations, which were considared necessary for the purpose of Share Premium 17(c) _ _
our audil
il.  The financial slatements are in agreemeant with the books of seoownt masntained by he Company Cata§tr0phe Rf:serves 17(d) 15,148,766 6,937,009
ii.  Inour opinion, proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by the Company Retained Earnings 17(e) 89,238,363 19,640,234
.  During our examination of the books of account of the Company, we have nol oome Beross e coses wihele Other equity 17(9) 66,374,296 22,595,304
thia Bioard of Direciors or any rmember (hereal or any representative or any office holder or any employes af Total Equity 1.570.761.425 1.449.172.547
the company has acled contrary 1o the provisions of law or caused loss or damage 1o the company s —
v. The details of the branches are adequabe fof the purpose of our audit, and o
vi. We have nol come scross any fraudulence in the accounts, so far as it appeared from cur examination of Provisions 18 14,069,954 6,449,358
ihe boak Gross Insurance contract liabilities 19 948,236,227 443,641,418
Defereed Tax Liabilities 7 - -
Insurance payables 20 2,561,633 2,284,833
C_)/r Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21 - -
}’/ Borrowings 22 - -
' Other Financial Liabilities 23 102,776,653 25,741,284
Place: Kathimnandu Arun Raul, FCA Other Liabilities 24 23,406,598 10,841,278
Cate: Aprd 12, 2022 Partner
I 41 F N TT
UDIN: 220413CAN0<B5FhEND Total Liabilities 1,091,051,062 488,958,171
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,661,812,487 1,938,130,718
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
Suman Khatiwoda Agam Mukhia Directors CA Arun Raut
Acting- Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Ghanshyam Thapa Partner
Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha SR Pandey & Co.
Badri Bishal Ghimire Chartered Accountants
Bharat Bahadur Thapa
Date: Chaitra 29, 2078
Page 1ol3 Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Sanima Life Insurance Company Sanima Life Insurance Company
Statement of Profit and Loss Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended Asadh 31, 2077 For the year ended Asadh 31, 2077
(For the Year ended July 15, 2020) (For the Year ended July 15, 2020)
Figures in NPR Figures in NPR
Particulars Notes  Current Year Previous Year Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned premiums 25 834.703.394 415.499.160 Net PrOﬁt/(LOSS) for the Year 121,692,390 54,742,173
Premiums ceded 26 (11,870,779) (15,764,217) - -
Net Earned Premium 27 822,832,614 399,734,943 Other Comprehensive Income - -
Commission Income 8 N i Items that al.‘e or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
Investment income 29 188,884.773 164,986,354 Changes in Fair Value of EVOCI I?ebt Instrument.s ' - -
Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - - EaSE Flowdﬂgdge ) Effec:we I;O;tlon (f)iCha.mgeCs) mn Fa.lr Value i )
. . t - -
Net Reahsed Galns/ (LOSSGS) 31 _ ) Xchange difierences on I'.'fll’lS a 10n 0 orelgn' peration .
. Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using
Other income 32 - - . - -
the equity method
Total revenue 1,011,717,388 564,721,297 .
G benohits and olai T 3 1157490 7336.668 Income Tax Relating to Above Items - -
rqss enchis an _C aims pat T T Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
Claims ceded to reinsurers 34 (6,447,000) (3,152,000) ) i
Gross chgnge in con.tra(.:t.lflablhtles . 35 494,826,774 260,140,180 Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss ) i
Change in contract h‘-ablhtles ceded to reinsurers 35 _ _ Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 690,086 9,106,089
Net benefits and claims paid 502,537,214 261,574,848 Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - -
Commission Expenses 36 154,306,769 88,812,137 Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using
Service Fees 37 8,319,796 4,287,078 the Equity method ) }
Employee Benefit Expenses 38 95,211,014 64,401,849 Income Tax Relating to Above Items (172,522) (2,276,522)
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 14,552,131 11,530,065 Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 517,565 6,829,567
Impairment Losses 40 - - Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 122,209,955 61,571,740
Other Expenses 41 158,980,578 81,057,507
Finance Cost 42 - The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
Total Expenses 933,907,502 511,663,485
Suman Khatiwoda Agam Mukhia Directors CA Arun Raut
Net Profit/(Loss) for the Year Before Share of Net Profits of 77.809.886 53.057.812 Acting- Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Ghanshyam Thapa Partner
Associates accounted for using Equity method and Tax T Y Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha SR Pandey & Co.
- - - Badri Bishal Ghimire Chartered Accountants
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - Bharat Bahadur Thapa
Profit Before Tax 77,809,886 53,057,812 Date: Chaitra 29, 2078
Income Tax Expense 43 (43,882,504) (1,684,361) Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 121,692,390 54,742,173
Earning Per Share 50
i. Basic EPS 8.69 3.91
i. Diluted EPS 8.69 3.91
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
Suman Khatiwoda Agam Mukhia Directors CA Arun Raut
Acting- Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Ghanshyam Thapa Partner
Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha SR Pandey & Co.
Badri Bishal Ghimire Chartered Accountants

Bharat Bahadur Thapa
Date: Chaitra 29, 2078
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Sanima Life Insurance Company
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31st Asadh 2077 (15 Jul 2020)

S T dEw

Figures in NPR
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received
Gross Premium Received 843,850,351 444,471,986
Commission Received - -
Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers 6,447,000 3,152,000
Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Fair value gain and losses 517,565 6,829,567
Cash Paid - -
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid (14,157,440) (4,586,668)
Reinsurance Premium Paid (11,593,979) (16,194,861)
Commission Paid (154,306,769) (88,812,137)
Service Fees Paid (4,445,372) (823,733)
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (75,457,441) (52,516,292)
Other Expenses Paid (162,252,110) (97,996,635)
Others (to be specified)
Income Tax Paid 43,882,504 1,684,361
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 472,484,309 195,207,587
Cash Flow From Investing Activities - -
Acquisitions of Intangible Assets (123,735) (33,900)

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets -
Acquisitions of Investment Properties -
Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties -
Rental Income Received -
Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment (13,221,170)
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment -
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries -
Investment in Associates -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries -
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates -
Purchase of Equity Instruments (1,740,086)
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments -
Purchase of Mutual Funds -
Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds -
Purchase of Preference Shares -
Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares -
Purchase of Debentures (375,837,208)
Proceeds from Sale of Debentures -
Purchase of Bonds -
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds -
Investments in Deposits (243,336,812)
Maturity of Deposits -
Proceeds from Finance Lease -
Loans Paid -
Proceeds from Loans -
Interest Income Received 188,884,773
Dividend Received -
Others (Loans and Advances) (41,301,758)

(43,853,229)

(73,728,014)
(190,988,642)

164,986,354

(809,835)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings
Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital
Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid
Others (to be Specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (486,675,996)

(200,845,753)

arei aiffe ufddga 200&/vL N

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] (14,191,690) (5,638,166)
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 94,368,729 100,006,895
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 80,177,040 94,368,729
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash In Hand 114 -
Cheques In Hand - -
Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months) - -
Balance With Banks 80,176,926 94,368,729
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.
Suman Khatiwoda Agam Mukhia Directors CA Arun Raut
Acting- Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Ghanshyam Thapa Partner

Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha SR Pandey & Co.

Badri Bishal Ghimire Chartered Accountants

Bharat Bahadur Thapa

<3

Date: Chaitra 29, 2078
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
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Sanima Life Insurance Company
Statement of Distribution of Profit and Loss
For the year ended 31st Asadh 2077 (15 July 2020)
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Sanima Life Insurance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020)

1. General Information

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Sanima Life Insurance Limited (herein after referred to as the ‘Company’) was incorporated on 2064/08/13 and operated as
Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 19,640,234 (13,603,566) life insurance company after obtaining license on 2074/06/26 under the Insurance Act 2049.
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 122,209,955 61,571,740 ) ] ]
. The registered office of the Company is located at Kamaladi, Kathmandu, Nepal.
Appropriations: - -
i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves (8,211,757) (6,937,009) The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on Chaitra 29, 2078.
ii) Transfer to Capital Reserves - -
iii) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves - - 2. Basis of Preparation
iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves (690,086) (9,106,089) (a) Statement of Compliance

v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves
vi) Others (to be Specified)
Less:

(43,709,983)

i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency -

i) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets

iii) Actuarial Reserve
iv) Goodwill Recognised
v) Others (to be Specified)

(12,284,842)

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants Act,
1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The Financial
Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related
interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities which
have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i.  Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value

Total Distributable Profits 89,238,363 19,640,234 ii. Defined Employee Benefits
iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability
Adequacy Test (LAT).
The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. quacy ( )
Suman Khatiwoda Agam Mukhia Directors CA Arun Raut glstor}caltﬁotst is glilnte)rally F alrthalue ﬁf the cor:mdera%o? gtlven fm exf‘hil‘lﬁte fpr good?1 &1 sesvwes.fF air t:/atlue is
Acting- Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Ghanshyam Thapa Partner ¢ price that wou ¢ received 1o sell an asset or paid to transier a f1ability 1 an orderly transaction between
Dr. Subarna Das Shrestha SR Pandey & Co. market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
Badri Bishal Ghimire Chartered Accountants using another valuation technique.
Bharat Bahadur Thapa

Date: Chaitra 29, 2078
Place: Kathmandu, Nepal

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable & the significance of the
inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level I - Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;

* Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset
or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

* Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets
& Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in
the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statement.

(d) Functional and Presentation Currency
These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

deh aifffes ufddgar 2008/0l Y W drel aifde ufddgor 2008/bb
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(e) Going Concern
The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide range of
information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital
resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to
cease operations of it.

(f) Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing
and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required
by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity’s financial position, financial performance, or cash flows.

(g) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and effective
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

(h) Carve-outs
Not Applicable.

3. Significant Accounting Policies
This note provides a list of the significant policies adopted in the preparation of these Financial Statements.

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of
acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably. Company does not have freehold land as on reporting date.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to
profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

ii) Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried
at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset
does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date.

An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the increase is recognised in profit or
loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously recognised in profit and loss.
A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease
is recognised in other comprehensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation

reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset’s original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

Company however does not own any land and buildings as on reporting date, so has not revalued its assets.

deh aifffes ufddgar 2008/0l W
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iii) Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on “Straight Line Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance
Method (DBM)” based on Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the
effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on SLM/ DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Asset Categories Rate of Depreciation (In %) for DBM
Land Not Applicable

Buildings 5%

Leasehold Improvement Lease Period

Furniture & Fixtures 25%

Computers and IT Equipments 25%

Office Equipment 25%

Vehicles 20%

Other Assets 25%

iv) Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. However, company has not
sold any assets in the reporting period.

v) Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the
assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each
reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment

vi) Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery
and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred to the
relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

i) Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be regarded as
having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the
period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.
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Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful
life of the intangible assets, from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected
pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated
as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss.

List of Asset Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Software 5
Licenses License Period

iii) Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent
of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specific to the assets.

(c) Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciaiton or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried
at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and
the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as
mentioned above.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Fair Value Model:

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions at the reporting date. Gains or
losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment properties are included in the statement of profit or
loss in the year in which they arise, including the corresponding tax effect.

The fair value of investment property is determined by an external, independent property valuer, having
appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category of property
being valued.
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Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment property
is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or
losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from
investment property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change
in use. If PPE becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the
policy stated under PPE up to the date of change in use.

However, Company has no investment property at the end of reporting period.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash In Hand, Cheques in Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits with
a maturity of three months or less. However, there are no short term deposits at the end of reporting period.

(e) Financial Assets

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at
initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisation of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other
comprehensive income.

¢) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial
Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership
of the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the
Financial Asset, the Asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial
Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that has occurred since the initial recognition
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of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9

In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model,
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
(FVTPL).

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or Full Lifetime Expected
Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the Financial
Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is
used.

(f) Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement

Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at
initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition

A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification
is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in
the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

(g) Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position
where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on
a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be
contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

(h) Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are
recoverable from the reinsurer. These assets are created for the resinsurer’s share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of
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the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that the company will receive from
the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amount accordingly and is
recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset.

(j) Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium:

If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such amount is
transferred to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of
company act & regulatory requirement.

ii) Catastrophe Reserves:
The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the distributable profit for the
year as per Regulator’s Directive.

iii) Fair Value Reserves:
The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized in
statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.

iv) Regulatory Reserves:
Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance Board.

v) Actuarial Reserves:

Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resulting from, experience
adjustments (the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what has actually
occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions.

vi) Cashflow Hedge Reserves:

Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk associated with all or a
component of a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit
or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other
comprehensive income.

vii) Revaluation Reserves:
Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible assets, other than the
reversal of earlier revalaution losses charged to profit or loss.

viii) Other Reserves:
Reserve other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others (to be specified)

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i) Provision for unearned premiums

Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage.

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross written premium
transferred to the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial position date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.
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iii) Unapportioned surplus
Unapportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or
shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities.

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the
investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions. If these
estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

(1) Employee Benefits

i) Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect
of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be
paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the
Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits

- Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contribution are recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due.

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan , the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses are
recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in which they occur. Past service cost is recognized
immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line
Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in
the Statement of Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset resulting from
this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the plan.

iii) Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in
respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The
benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms
of assumptions.

iv) Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement

date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognises

termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of
voluntary retirement scheme.
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(m) Revenue Recognition

i) Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium
is recognized from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the
extent that they can be reliably measured.

ii) Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums

iii) Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include
any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date.

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented as negative
items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent with how the business
is managed.

iv) Commission Income
Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred
and recognized over those future periods.

v) Investment income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions that are an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognized
as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established.

vi) Net realized gains and losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net
sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

(n) Benefit, Claims and Expenses

i) Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs
that are directly related to processing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the
financial year are recognized when a claimable event occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and
other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the
assured or occurrence of contingency covered

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the terms of
the relevant contracts.

(o) Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk
from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general guideline, the Company
determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the
insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.
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The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of
his early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high
liquidity and in savings oriented.This plan is apt for people of all ages and social groups who wish to protect
their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

ii) Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the term
of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial
requirements needed for occasions like Brata bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An important feature of
plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum assured
without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also with profit plan.

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with
profit plan. It provides financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the
provision of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life - Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of the contract
holder for his or her entire life. Upon the inevitable death of the contract holder, the insurance payout is made to
the contract’s beneficiaries. These policies also include a savings component, which accumulates a cash value.
This cash value is one of the key elements of whole life insurance.

iv) Foreign Employment Term - The main objective of foreign employement term is providing insurance for
financial assistance if there is death or elimination of any insured due to work or staying abroad.

iv) Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees
payment of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it
for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policy to terminate.

v) Special Term - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits.
vi) Others to be Specified- Life insurance policies other than above mentioned products are classified as others.

(p) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to
the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Interest
income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization. All other borrowing costs are recognized
in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(q) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.

(r) Leases

Finance Leases

Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Finance Leases. Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased
Assets at the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value of Minimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments
are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The Finance Charge is
allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Operating Lease
Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are
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classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss
on a Straight Line Basis.

(s) Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax

Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate. Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities
in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized
for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and
their carrying amount in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill, an Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to
be utilized.

(t) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are measured at the present
value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to
the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books as a matter of abundant precaution and
conservative approach based on management’s best estimate. However, Management believes that chances of
these matters going against the company are remote and there will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due
to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those
having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets

Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

(u) Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the
Company’s Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies are recognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the
dates of the transactions.
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(v) Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the
Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(w) Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”. Company’s Income & Expenses
including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which are not identifiable to any
business segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets & Liabilities
except the Insurance contract liabilities, which are not identifiable to any business.
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Others (Website) Total

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

Additions

Acquisition

Internal Development

Business Combination (to be Specified)
Disposals

Revaluation

1,073,500

111,871 1,185,371

123,735 123,735

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077

1,073,500

235,606 1,309,106

Accumulated amortization and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions

Disposals

Impairment losses
Impairment reversal

344,696
728,804

22,484 367,180
213,122 941,925

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Net Carrying Amount

1,073,500

235,606 1,309,106

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

728,804

89,387 818,190

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

39
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5. Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Land Buildings

Leasehold Furniture Computers and

Improvements & Fixtures IT Equipments Equipments

Office Vehicles

Other
Assets

Total

S T dEw

6. Investment Properties
Figures in NPR

Particulars Land Buildings Total

Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions

Acquisition
Capitalisation

Disposals

Write-offs

Revaluation

Transfer/ adjustments

42,849,214

6,658,358

1,438,454

419,515

14,756,119

1,424,689

2,732,671 29,423,000

733,108 3,985,500

91,199,458

13,221,170

Gross carrying amount

As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - - -
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -

Balance as at
Ashadh 31, 2077

49,507,572

1,857,969

16,180,808

3,465,779 33,408,500

104,420,628

Depreciation and impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - - -

Accumulated
depreciation and
impairment

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Depreciation

Disposals

Write-offs

Impairment losses
Impairment reversal
Transfer/ adjustments

3,305,303
4,739,975

303,116
290,083

3,116,289
3,045,821

832,657 6,934,051
512,417 5,021,910

14,491,916
13,610,206

Depreciation - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - - -

Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -

Capital Work-In-Progress

Balance as at
Ashadh 31, 2077

8,045,778

593,199

6,162,110

1,345,074 11,955,961

28,102,122

As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - - -

Capital Work-In-Progress

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions
Capitalisation
Disposals

Impairment losses
Impairment reversal
Balance as at

Ashadh 31, 2077

Net Carrying Amount

Additions - - -
Capitalization - - -
Disposals - - -
Impairment losses - - -
Impairment reversal - - -
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -
Net Carrying Amount - - -

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - - -

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

39,543,411

1,135,338

11,639,830

1,900,014 22,488,949

76,707,541

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

41,461,794

1,264,770

10,018,698

2,120,705 21,452,539

76,318,505

Right-of-Use Assets (after Implemenation of NFRS 16) or Finance Lease assets held by the Company, out of above Property, Plant and Equipment:

(i) Amount Recognised in Profit and Loss

Gross carrying amount

Current Previous

Particul
articulars Year Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions

Disposals

Write-offs

Revaluation
Transfer/Adjustment

Rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generate rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation - -
Depreciation - -

Balance as at
Ashadh 31, 2077

Profit from investment properties - -

Accumulated
depreciation

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Depreciation
Disposals/ Write-offs
Impairment losses
Impairment reversal
Transfer/ adjustments

Balance as at Ashadh 31,
2077

Net Carrying Amount

As at Ashadh 31, 2076

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

arei aiffe ufddga 200&/vL
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(ii) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to investment
Properties.

iii) Disclose whether there are any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or proceeds of Disposal

(iv) Fair value of investment properties:

3¢ dienh aiffe ufddcer 2008/uL
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Particulars Cur;:;l: Pre‘;‘égi 8. Investment in Subsidiaries
Land - B Particulars Cm;l;::: Pre\;(;:i
Buildin - -
Total g Investment in Quoted Susidiaries - -
ota - -
Investment in Unquoted Susidiaries - -
.. . . . Less: I i t L - -
(i1) Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations oss: mpatrimient ~osses
relating to investment Total - -
properties.
iii) Disclose whether there are any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries
or proceeds of Current Year Previous Year
i Particul i
disposal. articutars Cost VFla " Cost Fair Value
(iv) Fair value of investment properties: a’ue
........... Shares of Rs............. eachof ................ Ltd - - - -
Estimation of Fair Value Shares of Rs............. eachof ................ Ltd - - - -
Total - - - -
The Company obtains independent valuations for its investment properties. The best evidence of fair value is current prices
in an active market for similar properties. Where such information is not available, the Company consider information from
a variety of sources including: Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries
1) current prices in an active market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar properties in less active . Current Yez}r Previous Year
markets, adjusted to reflect those differen Particulars Fair ;
arkets, adjusted to reflect those differences. Cost Value Cost Fair Value
ii) discounted cash flow projections based on reliable estimates of future cash flows,
o T ) ) o OO Shares of Rs............. eachof ................ Ltd. - - - -
iii) capitalised income projections based upon a property's estimated net market income, and a capitalisation rate derived Shares of Rs cach of Lid ) } ) }
from an analysis of market evidence. T e Shares of R cachof .
Total - - - -
7. Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities Percentage of
Particulars Ownership
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Cur;ent Prev‘l{ous
- ear ear
Intangible Assets ) i T Shares of Rs............. eachof ................ Ltd. - -
Property, Plant and Equipment (86,070) (3,824,803) Shares of Rs cach of Lid i i
Financial Assets at FVTPL ) L e e Of R et O Ltd.
Financial Assets at FVTOCT (2,449,044) enesy oo ShaesofRS.... eachof....... .
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,880,100 805,471 . .
, 9. Investment in Associates
Defined Benefits Plan (Specify the name) - -
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets - - Particulars Current  Previous
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - - : : Year Year
Tax losses 55.508.840 17,739,177 Investment in Quoted Associates - -
Other (to be Specified) 2,345,371 1,045,892 Investment in Unquoted Associates - -
Total 57,199,198 13,489,215 Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total - -
Movements in Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities . .
Investment in Quoted Associates
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 13,489,215 1,204,372 Particulars Cost vffﬁi (Or)l\lqﬂefitﬁl(z Cost Fair Value (Or)hfgﬁlgz
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 43,882,504 14,561,365 < R ol T
........... ares of Rs............. eachof ............... . - - - - - -
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (172,522) (2,276,522) sh FR hof Lid
........... ares of Rs............. eachof ............... . - - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 57,199,198 13,489,215

Add: Share on Profit and Losses for earlier Years - - - - - -

Add: Share on Profit and Losses for Current Year - - - - -
Total - - - - - -

dreh aiffe ufdacer 2008/vL %0 ¥q rel aifde ufddce 2008/l
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Investment in Unquoted Associates

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost

Fair
Value

(or) Equity
Method

Cost

Fair Value

(or) Equity
Method

10. Investment

S T dEw

........... Shares of Rs............. eachof ..............
........... Shares of Rs............. eachof ..............

Add: Share on Profit and Losses for earlier Years
Add: Share on Profit and Losses for Current Year

Total

Information Regarding Associates

Particulars

Current
Year

Previous
Year

Name

Place of Business

Accounting Method

% of Ownership

Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Income

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
Total Comprehensive Income
Company's share of profits
Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income
Income Tax Expenses

Net Profit or Loss from Continuing Operations

Post tax profit or Loss form Discontinued Operations

Other Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost - -
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
ii) Investment in Debentures 449,565,222 73,728,014

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal
Government)
iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions
viii) Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

1,413,961,070
407,000,000

1,568,624,258
7,000,000
2,000,000

Investments measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others (to be Specified)

57,108,573
1,250,000

56,418,487
200,000

Investments measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)
iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

2,328,884,864

1,707,970,758

a) Details of Impairment losses

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Company's share of profits

Net Profit or Loss

Other Comprehensive Income

arei aiffe ufddga 200&/vL
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Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal
Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

¥3
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b) Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months E ?cg; R N N
Particulars Current Year Previous Year ﬁ =

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) - -

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) - - % Eg R o R
Investment in Mutual Funds - - g &3

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - - 8 % 5’

Investment in Debentures - - E =

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal 3 =" o R
Government) ) ) E e -:..q:.:

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,383,961,070 1,538,624,258 2] ‘g

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - - —5°_,’ n

Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 357,000,000 7,000,000 ©

Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions - 2,000,000 :%g I S I
Others (to be Specified) - - % =

Total 1,740,961,070 1,547,624,258 ?’E N o Co o ]
¢) The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR 121 crore g =

to Insurance Board

g E é 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1
11. Loans 285
5 EF
Particulars Current Year Previous Year = o
- o
Loans at Amortised Cost - - E
Loan to ASSOCiateS = - @ @ 1 L} L} L} L} L} Ll L} L} L} L} L} Ll L} L} L} L} L} Ll
Loan to Employees 4,722,079 3,000,001 = E
Loan to Agents 2,435,867 882,915 g
Loan to Policyholders 38,026,728 - e2eEr o ororr e e
. Q o-v—l
Others (to be Specified) - - g § ~
Less: Impairment Losses - - _§ g
Total 45,184,674 3,882,916 5 5
. . v-c E 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1 ) ) ) ) ) 1
a) Expected repayments within 12 months g
g E
Particulars Current Year Previous Year k] E
E
Loan to Associates - - = E
<3
Loan to EmplOyeeS - - e 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Loan to Agents - - é
Loan to Policyholders - - z
. )
Others (to be Specified) - - "g
Total - - -
12. Reinsurance Assets 2 N
> >
. . 72) o 72) %) o
Particulars Current Year Previous Year . g - g g -
- s g2 2 = g2 2 g2 2 o
Reinsurance Assets on: - - 2 - S £ o g S E o 5 S E o =
o Z g 2 2 c 2 |E|lsl2Egg 2| |[£E:2 |
Policy liabilities and provisions - - < S ole 352 5 S(g|lz = 2 5 o 2 g 5 =
S B |SE3 23 FlE|2/E8 L8 TE|RIES G P
Provision for unearned premiums - - = 2 |8 g £ X E|ls|8|ls E ¥ & »3|g E X E|s
. . g YT |58 92 E38|la|5E 8 88 E|T|ES EE G
Premium deficiency reserve - - 5 € |2 g 53585 2|<|¥lg 53585 2 2|R|g 58 5 2|<
. . 2 s =20 “2gls|le = 20% al=|lg = &0 28
Outstanding Claim reserve - - 2 z = 285 w 2|z = =€ 8 w38 HT|EE L » 3=
. k= = £ g £ =
Less: Impairment Losses - - & == 5e%T ElE|gl2 5T & S|g|l2 5% &|F
—_ w oz 28 2R F 2§ 2 S|S|NE 25 2R
Total - - o) %S &8 E z 5|5|5|8:E 2z 38 s|8|&¢ Ez 8|8
S v« 5 2 2 3 E|8|=2|5 2 2 2 E 3|zl &8 2 E|3
— < 8 A O O|IFIDE A A OO F[<lrmn O OfF=
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13. Insurance Receivables

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Other (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

17,505,181

7,794,465

15. Other Financial Assets

Particulars

S T dEw

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

17,505,181

7,794,465

a) Expected Receivable within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies
Other (to be Specified)

17,505,181

7,794,465

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Interest Receivable from Policyholders
Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

7,650

615,450

(606,992)

10,650

544,741

Total

16,108

555,391

Total

17,505,181

7,794,465

14. Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

a) Expected Maturities within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables

Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

2,050,522
979,816

1,258,472
2,298,170

Security Deposits

Accrued Interest

Interest Receivable from Policyholders
Other Receivables

Other Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Other (to be Specified)

8,458

544,741

Total

16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Total

3,030,338

3,556,642

a) Expected to be recovered/settled within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

Staff Advances

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Expenses

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses
Finance Lease Receivables

Others (to be Specified)

2,050,522
979,816

1,258,472
2,298,170

Cash in Hand

Cheques in Hand

Bank Balances

1) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions
ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks

iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions
Less: Impairment Losses

Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months
Others (to be Specified)

Less: Impairment Losses

114

80,176,926

88,606,152

5,762,577

Total

80,177,040

94,368,729

Total

3,030,338

3,556,642
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17(a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars

Number of Shares

S T dEw

Percentage

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2076

1,400,000,000

1,400,000,000

Additions during the year
1) Bonus Share Issue
i) Share Issue

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

1,400,000,000

1,400,000,000

Promoters

Government of Nepal

Nepali Organized Institutions
Nepali Citizens

Foreigners

Others (to be Specified)

2,800,000

11,200,000

2,800,000
11,200,000

20%
80%

20%
80%

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

Total (A)

14,000,000

14,000,000

100%

100%

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions during the year

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Other than Promoters
General Public
Others (to be Specified)

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

Total (B)

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions during the year

Total (A+B)

14,000,000

14,000,000

100%

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

Total

1,400,000,000

1,400,000,000

(i) Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Number of Shares

Percentage

Authorised Capital:

30,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Issued Capital:

140,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
140,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs. 100 each

3,000,000,000

1,400,000,000

1,400,000,000

3,000,000,000

1,400,000,000

1,400,000,000

Total 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000
(ii) Preference Share Capital
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Authorised Capital:

Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
Issued Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

........ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. ... each
........Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. ... each

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Sanima Bank Limited 2,800,000 2,800,000 20.00% 20.00%
Jibanath lamichhane 2,285,000 2,285,000 16.32% 16.32%
Ghanashyam Thapa 1,297,000 1,297,000 9.26% 9.26%
Arun Kumar tha 1,215,000 1,215,000 8.68% 8.68%
Binaya Kumar Shrestha 1,205,000 1,205,000 8.61% 8.61%
Tekraj Niraula 890,000 890,000 6.36% 6.36%
Shamba Lama 700,000 700,000 5.00% 5.00%
Khemraj Lamichhane 690,000 690,000 4.93% 4.93%
Sonam Gyatso 600,000 600,000 4.29% 4.29%
Prabha Goyenka 560,000 560,000 4.00% 4.00%
Harendra Prasad Jaiswal 200,000 200,000 1.43% 1.43%
Deepak Kumar Khadka 198,000 198,000 1.41% 1.41%
Rishi Prasad Rijal 175,000 175,000 1.25% 1.25%
Ram Krishna Shah 150,000 150,000 1.07% 1.07%
17(b) Share application money pending allotment

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
Total - -
17(c) Share premium

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Total

dren aiftfes ufddger 2005/bb =

As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Increase due to issue of shares at premium
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares

Transaction costs on issue of shares
Others (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077

¥
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17(d) Catastrophe Reserves

18. Provisions

S T dEw

. . Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Current Year Previous Year —
x . 5 Provisions for employee benefits
s at Shrawan 1, 2076 6,937,009 ) i) Provision for Leave Encashment 7,520,400 3,134,145
Additions 8,211,757 6,937,009 ii) Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 6,549,554 3,315,213
Utilizations - - iii) Termination Benefits - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 15,148,766 6,937,009 iv) Other employee benefit obligations (to be i )
Specified)
17(¢) Retained Earnings Prov%spn for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Others (to be Specified) - -
As at Shrawan 12076 19,640,234 (13,603,566) Total 14,069,954 6,449,358
Net Profit or Loss 122,209,955 61,571,740 (a) Additonal Disclosures of provisions
Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations - - . . A(.idltlon Uth?ed Rever§ed Unwinding .
Descripton Opening during the during during . Closing
Transfer to/ from reserves - - Year the Year the Year of Discount
Capital Reserves - - Provision for tax related legal Cases - - - - - -
Catastrophe Reserves (8,211,757) (6,937,009) Provision for non-tax legal Cases - - - - - -
Regulatory Reserves - - Total - - - - - ~
Fair Value Reserves (690,086) (9,106,089) (b) Provision with expected payouts within 12 months
Actuarial Reserves - -
. Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Revaluation Reserves - - Provisions f ] T
rovisions for employee benefits - -
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - - L OVISTOT poy
1) Provision for Leave Encashment - -
Deferred Tax Reserves (43.709,983) (12,284,842) ii) Defined Benefits Plan 6,549,554 3315213
Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment - - iii) Terminaton Benefits - -
Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment - - iv) Other employee benefit obligatons - -
Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI - - Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Issue of Bonus Shares - - Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Transaction costs on issue of Shares - - gtkierls 51 55‘; 315 21;
o . . 0 a 9 9 b 9
Dividend Paid - -
Dividend Distribution Tax - - 19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilites
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - - Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Others (to be Specified) - - Policy liabilites and provisions 791,535,724 336,872,992
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 89,238,363 19,640,234 Bonus Liability 117,644,487 73,710,051
Unallocated Surplus 178,156 4,085,549
17(f) Other Equity Provision for unearned premiums 38,119,783 28,972,826
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Outstanding Claim Reserve 137,000 .
Capital Reserves - - Fair Value Reserves 621,077 -
Regulatory Reserves - - Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Fair Value Reserves 9,175,098 9,106,089 Actuarial Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - - Reyaluaton R§serves . )
. Fair Value Gain on Investment Propertes - -
Revaluation Reserves - - )
Cash Fl d Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per
ash Flow Hedge Reserves - - Equity Method
Other Reserves (Deferred Tax Reserve) 57,199,198 13,489,215 Share of Other Comprehensive Income of
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - - Associates Accounted for using the i )
Total 66,374,296 22,595,304 Equity Method - -
Others - -
Total 948,236,227 443,641,418
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1 Endowment

2 Anticipated Endowment

3 Endowment cum Whole Life

4 Whole Life

- 137,000

- 137,000

137,000

5 Foreign Employment Term

6 Other Term

7 Special Term

8 Others (to be Specified)

- 137,000

- 137,000

137,000

WY

20. Insurance Payables

Particulars

S T dEw

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers
Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

2,561,633

2,284,833

Total

2,561,633

2,284,833

Payable Within 12 Months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Payable to Reinsurers
Payable to Other Insurance Companies
Others (to be Specified)

2,561,633

2,284,833

Total

2,561,633

2,284,833

21. Current Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Income Tax Liabilities
Income Tax Assets

53,496,578

28,986,870

Total

(53,496,578)

(28,986,870)

22. Borrowings

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total

Payable Within 12 Months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Bonds

Debentures

Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts

Others (to be Specified)

Total

23. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares
Payable to Agents
Refundable Share Application Money
Sundry Creditors
Retention and deposits
Short-term employee benefits payable
i) Salary Payables
ii) Bonus Payables
iii) Other employee benefit payables

- Provident Fund Payable

- CIT Payable
Audit Fees Payable
Dividend Payable
Others (to be Specified)

- Rent Expenses Payable

62,203,095

10,639,410
4,710,600
14,540,855
222,433
891,624
187,150

9,381,486

11,563,545

1,673,893

249,525
5,895,312
937,395
1,150,303

4271311

Total

102,776,653

25,741,284
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Payables Within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Redeemable Preference Shares
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares

25. Gross Earned Premium

Particulars

S T dEw

Current Previous
Year Year

Direct Premiums - - -
Premiums on Reinsurance

- 843,850,351 444,471,986

Accepted
Grossj Change in Unearned } } } ) } - (9,146,957) (28,972,826)
Premiums
Total - - - - - - 834,703,394 415,499,160

Portfolio Wise Gross Earned Premium

Premiums on
Reinsurance Accepted

Direct Premiums

Gross Change in

Gross Earned Premiums

Unearned Premiums

Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Endowment 444,007,523 263,676,141 - - - - 444,007,523 263,676,141
Anticipated Endowment 201,797,992 59,034,845 - - - - 201,797,992 59,034,845
Endowment Cum Whole Life 150,040,233 68,004,515 - - - - 150,040,233 68,004,515
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 20,292,373 34,702,081 - - (8,215,831) (28,321,684) 12,076,542 6,380,397
Other Term 2,114,996 1,391,812 - - (651,142) 1,183,870 740,670

Special Term - - -

Non-Participating 25597234 17,662,592 -

(931,126)

- 25,597,234 17,662,592

Endowment
Total 843,850,351 444,471,986 - - (9,146,957) (28,972,826) 834,703,394 415,499,160
First Year Premium Renewal Premium Single Premium Total Gros.s Earned
Premium
Particulars Current Previous Current  Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment 226,865,270 221,449,307 177,847,100 30,381,452 39,295,153 11,845,382 444,007,523 263,676,141
Anticipated Endowment 156,424,509 43,083,904 45,373,483 15,950,941 - - 201,797,992 59,034,845
Endowment Cum Whole Life 43,336,846 53,455,423 41,446,827 14,549,092 65,256,560 - 150,040,233 68,004,515
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - - 20,292,373 34,702,081 20,292,373 34,702,081
Other Term 1,466,706 1,234,885 648,290 156,927 - - 2,114,996 1,391,812
Special Term - - - - - - - -
EI‘I’EOI:V aélt;l‘fa““g 17,287,563 17,655217 8,309,671 7375 - - 25597234 17,662,592
Total 445,380,894 336,878,736 273,625,371 61,045,787 124,844,086 46,547,463 843,850,351 444,471,986
26. Premium Ceded
Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Premiums Ceded to
Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change
in Unearned Premiums

- 11,870,779 15,764,217

Total - - -

- 11,870,779 15,764,217

Payable to Agents 62,203,095 11,563,545
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Sundry Creditors 10,639,410 1,673,893
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payables 4,710,600 249,525
ii) Bonus Payables 14,540,855 5,895,312
iii) Other employee benefit payables - -
- Provident Fund Payable 222,433 937,395
- CIT Payable 891,624 1,150,303
Audit Fees Payable 187,150 -
Dividend Payable - -
Others - Rent Expenses Payable 9,381,486 4,271,311
Total 102,776,653 25,741,284
24. Other Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 15,086,222 6,395,326
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums - -
Advance Premiums - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 8,320,376 4,445,952
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 23,406,598 10,841,278
Payable Within 12 months
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 15,089,072 6,395,326
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums - -
Advance Premiums - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 8,320,376 4,445,952
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 23,409,448 10,841,278
drel @iftfes ufddgel 200&/00 4%
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Portfolio wise details of Premium ceded to Reinsurers

Premium Ceded To Reinsurers

Reinsurer's Share of Change in

Unearned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

29. Investment Income

S T dEw

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 5,576,836 2,539,126 - - 5,576,336 2,539,126
Anticipated Endowment 3,832,143 1,163,880 - - 3,832,143 1,163,880
Endowment Cum Whole Life 1,720,647 876,413 - - 1,720,647 876,413
Whole Life - - - - - _
Foreign Employment Term - 11,054,113 - - - 11,054,113
Other Term 257,989 89,528 - - 257,989 89,528
Special Term - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment 483,164 41,158 - - 483,164 41,158
Total 11,870,779 15,764,217 - - 11,870,779 15,764,217
27. Net Earned Premium

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 831,979,572 428,707,768
Premiums Ceded - -
Total 831,979,572 428,707,768

Portfolio Wise Net Earned Premium

Gross Earned Premiums

Premiums Ceded

Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 444,007,523 263,676,141 5,576,836 2,539,126 438,430,687 261,137,015
Anticipated Endowment 201,797,992 59,034,845 3,832,143 1,163,880 197,965,849 57,870,965
Endowment Cum Whole Life 150,040,233 68,004,515 1,720,647 876,413 148,319,586 67,128,102
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 20,292,373 34,702,081 - 11,054,113 20,292,373 23,647,968
Other Term 2,114,996 1,391,812 257,989 89,528 1,857,007 1,302,284
Special Term - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment 25,597,234 17,662,592 483,164 41,158 25,114,070 17,621,434
Total 843,850,351 444,471,986 11,870,779 15,764,217 831,979,572 428,707,768
28. Commission Income
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Profit Commission - -
Late Fees -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
Portfolio Wise detail of Commission Income

Rel.ns.urance Profit Commission Late Fees Others. (to be Commission

Commission Income specified) Income

Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Endowment - - - - - - - - - -

Anticipated Endowment
Endowment Cum Whole Life
Whole Life

Foreign Employment Term
Other Term

Special Term

Others (to be Specified)

Total

arei aiffe ufddga 200&/vL
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs - -
1) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 131,801,855 146,038,596
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 11,012,777
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Instituions - -
v) Debentures 38,067,438 4,503,082
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - -
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 3,363,905 12,526,235
ix) Policyholder Loans 582,699 -
x) Agent Loans 101,531 42,053
xi) Employee Loans 1,189,738 122,923
xii) Other Interest Income (Interest on Premium) 980,304 112,877
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI - -
i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
ii) Dividend Income 1,784,528 1,640,588
iii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL - -
i) Dividend Income - -
ii) Other Interest Income (to be specified) - -
Rental Income - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 188,884,773 164,986,354
30. Net Gain/(Losses) on Fair Value Changes
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments - -
ii) Mutual Fund - -
iii) Others (to be Specified) - -
Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges - -
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges - -
Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
31. Net Realised Gain/(Losses)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL
i) Equity Instruments - -
ii) Mutual Fund - -
iii) Others (to be specified) - -
Realised Gains/ (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
i) Debentures - -
ii) Bonds - -
iii) Others (to be specified) - -
Total - -
Ye dienh aiffe ufddcer 2008/uL
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32. Other Income

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs
1) Employee Loans

ii) Bonds

ii1) Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Amortization of Deferred Income

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment
Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others (to be specified)

Total

33. Gross Benefits and Claims paid

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 14,157,440 4,586,668
Total 14,157,440 4,586,668
34. Claim Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 6,447,000 3,152,000
Total 6,447,000 3,152,000

Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Current Year

S T dEw

Portfolio Wise details of Gross Benefit and Claims paid and claims ceded

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Claims Ceded

Net Claims Paid before Change

in Contract Liabilities

. . Maturit Part.i al Surrender Other . Claim .
Particulars Death Claim Clairz Maturgty Value Claim  Claims Gross Claim Ceded Net Claim
Claim
Endowment 228,800 - - 1,575,896 - 1,804,696 - 1,804,696
Anticipated Endowment - - - - 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,000,000 500,000
Endowment Cum Whole Life 2,080,000 - - 159,239 - 2,239,239 - 2,239,239
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 8,363,505 - - - - 8,363,505 5,447,000 2,916,505
Other Term 250,000 - - - - 250,000 - 250,000
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment - - - - - - - -
Total 10,922,305 - - 1,735,135 1,500,000 14,157,440 6,447,000 7,710,440
Previous Year
. . Maturit Part.i al Surrender Other . Claim .
Particulars Death Claim Clain}; Maturfty Value Claim  Claims Gross Claim Ceded Net Claim
Claim

Endowment - - - 227,764 - 227,764 - 227,764
Anticipated Endowment - - - - - - - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 228,800 - - - - 228,800 - 228,800
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 4,130,104 - - - - 4,130,104 3,152,000 978,104
Other Term - - - - - - - -
Special Term - - - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment - - - - - - - -
Total 4,358,904 - - 227,764 - 4,586,668 3,152,000 1,434,668
35. Change in Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Policy liabilities and provisions

Bonus Liability

Unallocated Surplus

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Others (to be Specified)

454,662,731
43,934,436
(3,907,393)

137,000

182,344,580
73,710,051
4,085,549

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

494,826,774

260,140,180

Change in Reinsurance Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year  Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 1,804,696 227,764 - - 1,804,696 227,764
Anticipated Endowment 1,500,000 - 1,000,000 - 500,000 -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 2,239,239 228,800 - - 2,239,239 228,800
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 8,363,505 4,130,104 5,447,000 3,152,000 2,916,505 978,104
Other Term 250,000 - - - 250,000 -
Special Term - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment - - - - - -
Total 14,157,440 4,586,668 6,447,000 3,152,000 7,710,440 1,434,668
dreh aiffe ufdacer 2008/vL %0

Policy liabilities and provisions
Premium deficiency reserve
Outstanding Claim reserve
Others (to be Specified)

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

«1
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Portfolio wise detial of Net Change in Contract Liabilities Details of Commission Expenses
Gross change in Contract Change in Net Change in Contract Commision Expense = Commission Commission
Liabilities Reinsurance Assets Liabilities on FirstYear Expense on Expense on Total
. . t Previ ] Premium SinglePremium Renewal Premium
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Previous Current Year Previous Year - 5 - - -
Year Year . Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Particulars
Endowment 268,880,187 148,774,123 - - 268,880,187 148,774,123 Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Anticipated Endowment 115,914,166 37,709,943 - - 115,914,166 37,709,943 Endowment 54,123,059 50,801,504 2,451,638 710,723 27,482,274 5,540,604 84,056,972 57,052,831
Endowment Cum Whole Life 92,300,709 40,224,763 - - 92,300,709 40,224,763 Anticipated
. 38,479,140 10,412,717 - - 6,750,277 2,766,320 45,229,417 13,179,037
Whole Life - - - - Endowment
Foreign Employment Term 8,352,831 23,976,349 - - 8,352,831 23,976,349 Endowmgnt Cum 10244145 12,766,934 3,793,440 - 6,220,347 2,574,867 20,257,932 15,341,800
Other Term 931,126 517,256 - - 931,126 517,256 Whole Life
Special Term - - - - Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Others (to be Specified) 17,594,712 37,910,572 - - 17,594,712 37,910,572 Foreign
Total 503,973,731 289,113,006 - - 503,973,731 289,113,006 Employment Term ) i i ) i ) i i
Other Term 144,214 123,018 - - 32,630 8,522 176,845 131,540
36. Commission Expenses Special Term - - - - - - - -
, . Non-Participating 5 39, 593 3 195 454 ; - 1,193,311 1,475 4,585,604 3,106,929
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Endowment
issi Total 106,382,851 77,209,627 6,245,078 710,723 41,678,840 10,891,788 154,306,769 88,812,137
Commission Expenses on 154,306,769 88.812.137 ota
Insurance Contracts
Others (To be specified) - -
Total 154,306,769 88,812,137 37. Service Fees
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Portfolio Wise detail of Commissin Expenses -
L Gross Service Fees 8,438,504 4,444,720
Commission Expenses on Oth C ission E
Insurance Contracts thers ommission Expenses Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees 118,708 157,642
i Total 8,319,796 4,287,078
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Previous Current Year Previous Year
Year Year
Endowment 84,056,972 57,052,831 - - 84,056,972 57,052,831
Anticipated Endowment 45,229,417 13,179,037 - - 45,229,417 13,179,037 Portfolio Wise details of Service Fees
Endowment Cum Whole Life 20,257,932 15,341,800 - - 20,257,932 15,341,800 . Reinsurer's Share of .
Service Fees . Net Service Fees
Whole Life - - - - - - Service Fees
Foreign Employment Term - - - - - - . Current  Previous Current  Previous Current  Previous
Particulars
Other Term 176,845 131,540 - - 176,845 131,540 Year Year Year Year Year Year
Special Term - - - - - - Endowment 4,440,075 2,636,761 55,768 25,391 4,384,307 2,611,370
Non-Participating Endowment 4,585,604 3,106,929 - - 4,585,604 3,106,929 Anticipated Endowment 2,017,980 590,348 38,321 11,639 1,979,658 578,710
Total 154,306,769 88,812,137 - - 154,306,769 88,812,137 Endowment Cum Whole Life 1,500,402 680,045 17,206 8,764 1,483,196 671,281
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 202,924 347,021 - 110,541 202,924 236,480
Other Term 21,150 13,918 2,580 895 18,570 13,023
Special Term - - - - - -
Non-Participating Endowment 255,972 176,626 4,332 412 251,141 176,214
Total 8,438,504 4,444,720 118,708 157,642 8,319,796 4,287,078
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38. Employee Benefit Expenses

41. Other Expenses

S T dEw

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 64,430,182 25,398,578
Allowances 2,795,417 20,723,573
Defined Benefit Plans

i) Gratuity 3,266,514 2,120,515
ii) Others (to be Specified)

Defined Contribution Plans

i) Provident Fund 3,924,939 2,542,198
ii) Others (to be Specified)

Leave Encashment 5,282,052 2,399,074
Termination Benefits

Festival Allowances 4,353,500 2,181,653
Training Expenses 1,456,189 1,968,146
Uniform Expenses

Medical Expenses

Staff Insurance Expenses 1,056,678 803,077
Staff Welfare

Bonus 8,645,543 5,895,312
Others (to be Specified) 369,723
Total 95,211,014 64,401,849
39. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 13,610,206 11,293,864
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 941,925 236,201
Total 14,552,131 11,530,065
40. Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment,
Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
1) Property, Plant and Equipment

ii) Investment Properties

iii) Intangible Assets

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

1) Investments

ii) Loans

iii) Other Financial Assets

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

v) Others (to be Specified)

Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets

i) Insurance Receivables

iii) Lease Receivables

iv) Others (to be Specified)

Total

dreh aiffe ufdacer 2008/vL %Y

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 25,743,541 19,009,243
Electricity and Water 1,524,152 1,361,877
Repair & Maintenance - -
i) Buildings - -
ii) Vehicles 232,666 449,612
iii) Office Equipments 45,266 192,393
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Telephone & Communication 6,724,310 5,255,901
Printing & Stationary 3,001,917 2,574,403
Office Consumable Expenses 1,900,180 1,044,520
Travelling Expenses - -
i) Domestic 1,297,930 2,181,452
ii) Foreign - -
Agent Training 2,554,216 1,630,131
Other Agent Expenses 90,282,001 18,113,992
Insurance Premium 576,927 192,826
Security Expenses 415,326 191,380
Legal and Consulting Expenses 5,470 1,555,693
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 8,500 14,200
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 3,372,228 3,018,697
Business Promotion 7,202,556 10,076,174
Guest Entertainment 1,690,408 958,955
Gift and Donations - -
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses - -
1) Meeting Allowances 276,000 271,000
ii) Other Allowances 10,125 8,085
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses - -
1) Meeting Allowances - -
ii) Other Allowances - -
Annual General Meeting Expenses 255,502 -
Audit Related Expenses - -
i) Statutory Audit 190,000 175,000
i) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report - -
iv) Other Fees - 22,750
v) Internal Audit 146,365 158,020
vi) Others ( to be Specified) 42,205 19,396
Bank Charges 23,166 16,888
Fee and Charges 805,618 161,491
Postage Charges 236,240 345,735
Others (Miscelleneous) - -

- Medical Examination Fees 2,112,835 1,389,941

- Expenses related to Actuary 26,588 1,446,527

- Miscelleneous 3,141,896 1,944,401
Foreign Expat related expenses 1,088,254 582,525

- Conveyance Expense 4,048,190 6,694,302
Total 158,980,578 81,057,507
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42. Finance Costs

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others (to be Specified)

Total

43. Income Tax Expenses

a. Income Tax Expenses

Particulars
Current Tax

Current Year

Previous Year

S T dEw

Sanima Life Insurance Company
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (16 July 2020)

44. Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans

For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 54,09,340 as an
expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

b) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
Actuarial Valuations being carried out

¢) Total Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

1) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods

Deferred Tax For The Year

1) Originating and reversal of temporary differences
ii) Changes in tax rate

iii) Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses
iv) Write-down or reversal

v) Others (to be Specified)

(43,882,504)

12,877,004
(14,561,365)

2,245,020 - -
Past service cost - - - _

Current service cost 3,696,241

Net interest cost (a-b) 229,820 66,314 - -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit obligation (DBO) 229,820 66,314 - -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO 1,355,991

Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,282,052 2,311,334 - -

d) Remeasurement effect recognised in Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial assumption changes in

- (111,121) - -
DBO
b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience on DBO - 56,619 - -
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than discount rate - - - -
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI - (54,502) - -

Income Tax Expense (43,882,504) (1,684,361)
(b) Reconcillation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 77,809,886 53,057,812
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 19,452,471 13,264,453
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose - -
1) Difference in Depreciation Amount 86,070 3,824,803
ii)Effect due to Non-deductable expenses 1,927,610 358,667
iii) Provisions for Leave Encashment 1,880,100 783,536

Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction
i) Due to Non-Taxable Income
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

(205,708,154)

(107,176,942)

e) Total Cost recognized in Comprehensive Income
Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,282,052 2,311,334 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - - - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 5,282,052 2,311,334 - -

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

i)Prior Period Adjustment - 12,877,004

Add/ (Less): Others (to be Specified) - -

Income Tax Expense - 12,877,004

Effective Tax Rate - 24.27%
del aiftie ufddcer 2008/ &%

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning of the year 3,134,145 902,803 - -
Service cost 3,696,241 2,299,522 - -
Interest cost 229,820 66,314 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets (983,538) (79,992) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - - - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience 1,355,991 (54,502) - -
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End 7,432,659 3,134,145 - -

¢
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g) Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year
Interest Income

Expected return on plan assets

Employer contributions

Participant contributions

Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets

() Current/ Non-Current Liability

S T dEw

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Liability 2,230,657 1161170 - -
Non - Current Liability 5,202,002 1972975 - -
Total 7,432,659 3,134,145 - -

(m) Expected Future Benefits

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End

h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 7,432,659 3,134,145 - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - -
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of Financial 7.432,659 3,134,145 i i

Position

(i) Expected Group Contribution from the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Within 1 year 2,230,657 1,161,170 - -

Between 1-2 years 1,551,259 588,221 - -

Between 2-5 years 3,091,561 1,172,387 - -

From 6 to 10 2,277,567 861,528 - -

Total 9,151,044 3,783,306 - -
(n) Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Particulars (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)

Expected company contributions for the next year

(j) Reconcillation of Amounts in Statement of Financial
Position

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Government Securities (Central and State)
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds)
Mutual Funds

Deposits

Cash and bank balances

Others (to be Specified)

Total

(o) Sensitivity Analysis

Employee Benefit Plan  Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior year end 3,134,145 902,303 - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of Profit or Loss 5,282,052 2,311,334 - -
Total remeasurements included in OCI - - - -
Acquisition/ divestment (983,538) (79,992) - -
Employer contributions - - - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 7,432,659 3,134,145 - -

(k) reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of period

Total remeasurements included in OCI

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase
in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease
in Discount Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase
in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease
in Salary Escalation Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Increase
in Attrition Rate

Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% Decrease
in AttritionRate

7,220,571 3,053,598 - -
7,659,972 3,220,498 - -
7,619,226 3,205,025 - -
7,255,228 3,066,749 - -

Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss

arei aiffe ufddga 200&/vL
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(p) Assumptions
Employee Any Other
Particulars Benefit Funded
Plan Liability
Discount Rate 9% 9%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 12% 12%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover) 27.68% 27.68%

Mortality Rate During Employment

NALMT 2009 NALMT 2009

RN
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45. Insurance Risk

Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature
of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of
those expected.

The Company seeks to minimise insurance risk through a formalised reinsurance arrangement with an
appropriate mix and spread of business between classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is
complemented by observing formalised risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:
a) Product development

b) Pricing

c¢) Underwritng

d) Claims Handling

e) Reinsurance

f) Reserving

a) Product development:

The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:
- Endowment

- Antcipated Endowment

- Endowment Cum Whole Life

- Whole Life

- Foreign Employment Term

- Other Term

- Special Term

The above risk exposure is mitgated by the diversificaton across a large portolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selecton and implementaton of underwritng
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

b) Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estmaton of claims, operatonal and financing costs and the
income arising from investng the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collectng data on
the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptons and the base rate, setng the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptons used for
pricing. The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of antcipated benefits, expenses, and
margins for risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the Company's own historical experience and that of the
industry where relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include
trends observed in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modeling all identfied risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity
of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual
experience may turn out to be worse than expected.

¢) Underwritng:
The Company’s underwritng process is governed by the internal underwritng procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitgate underwritng risks are detailed below:

1) Investments are made on the training and development of underwritng and claims management staff, including
those atached to the distributon network.

dren aiftfes ufddger 2005/bb 9o
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i) Applicaton of Four-Eye principle on underwritng process.

iii) Pre-underwritng inspectons are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance.

iv) Post-underwritng reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these
covers.

d) Claims handling

The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combinaton of the following components of risks:

i) Mortality Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected

i1) Longevity Risk - risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

iii) Investment Return Risk - risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk - risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v) Policyholder Decision Risk - risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders)
being different than expected

Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the
Group are listed below:

Current Year Previous Year
Investment Lapse and Discount Investment Lapse and Discount
Particulars Mortality Rate Return Surrender Rate Rate Mortality Rates Return Surrender Rate Rate
105% of NALM (2009) 105% of NALM (2009)
for PAR and NON-PAR for PAR and NON-PAR
Life Insurance Endowment Plans 12.46% 0% 6% Endowment Plans 16.28% 0% 6%
130% of NALM (2009) 130% of NALM (2009)
for Term Plan for Term Plan

Sensitivities

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held
constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions
will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in
assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Current Year Prevoius Year
Changes in Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/
Particulars 4 D Increase/ D D - D D - D :
Assumptions (Decrease) (Decrease) on (Decrease) (Decrease) - (Decrease) (Decrease) (Decrease)- (Decrease)
on Gross Net Liabiliti - Profit Profit After on Gross on Net Profit Before Profit After
Liabilities et e Before Tax Tax Liabilities Liabilities Tax Tax
i/g(i;tahty 50% 943,035,039 943,035,039 82,381,961 126,248,787 400,253,606 400,253,606 96,445,624 98,129,985
Longevity 10% NA NA NA NA
g;isrﬁnem 1% NA NA
Expense 10% 812,260,911 812,260,911 213,156,089 257,022,915 338,324,558 338,324,558 158,374,672 160,059,033
Is‘zfrseilzgf 10% NA NA NA NA
g;zount 1% 465,985,508 465,985,508 559,431,492 603,298,318 168,683,448 168,683,448 328,015,782 329,700,143
Mortality 50% 621,442,576 621,442,576 403,974,424 447,841,250 245,858,578 247,542,939
Rate i T o T 250,840,652 250,840,652 U e
Longevity -10% NA NA NA NA
g‘gtisr;mem 1% NA NA
Expense -10% 738,946,228 738,946,228 286,470,772 330,337,598 307,787,377 307,787,377 188,911,853 190,596,214
éﬁf;ig‘;f -10% NA NA NA NA
E;stzount -1% 1,309,051,562 1,309,051,562 (283,634,562) (239,767,736) 616,647,274 616,647,274 (119,948,044) (118,263,683)
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e) Reinsurance

The Group purchases reinsurance as part of its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accordance with the terms of the programmes already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is
estimated in a manner consistent with the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate
our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy
holders rests with the Group. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Group
carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer.

f) Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end
has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

S T dEw

Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximises the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the
instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(ii) Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value

The finance and accounts department of the Group performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a
year.

The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:

a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.

b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is
material

(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Gross Insurance Reinsurance .y eress Gross Reinsurance e e
e e Net Liabilities Insurance Net Liabilities
Liabilities Assets e aerel. Assets
Liabilities
Endowment 471,622,735 - 471,622,735 202,742,548 - 202,742,548
Anticipated Endowment 216,622,020 - 216,622,020 100,707,854 - 100,707,854
Endowment Cum
R 165,608,328 - 165,608,328 3,307,61 - 3,307,61
Whole Life U U 73,307,619 73,307,619
Whole Life - - - - -
I;Z;;‘gn Employment 36,674,515 - 36,674,515 28,321,684 28,321,684
Other Term 1,582,268 - 1,582,268 651,142 651,142
Special Term - - - - -
Non Participating 55,505,284 - 55,505,284 37,910,572 37,910,572
Endowment
Total 947,615,150 - 947,615,150 443,641,419 443,641,419

46. Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments that
are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are disclosed in
the Financial Statements.

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Group has classified its
financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars Level Current Year Previous Year
Instruments FVTPL FVOCI Amortised Cost FVTPL. FVOCI Amortised Cost
1) Investment in Eq-uity 1 - 58,358,573 - - 56,618,487 -
ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2 - - - - - -
iii) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank
and Financial Institutions } } . } . )
iv) Investment in Debentures 3 - - 449,565,222 - - 73,728,014
v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Gov-ernment/
NRB/ Guaranteed by Ne-pal Government) ) ) ) ) ) )
vi) Fixed Deposits 3 - - 1,820,961,070 - - 1,577,624,258
vii) Others - - - - - -
Loans 3 - - 45,184,674 - - 3,882,916
Other Financial As-sets 3 - - 16,108 - - 555,391
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 - - 80,177,040 - - 94,368,729
Total Financial Assets - 58,358,573 2,395,904,113 - 56,618,487 1,750,159,307
Borrowings
Other Financial Liabilites 3 - - 102,776,653 - - 25,741,284
Total Financial Liabilites - - 102,776,653 - - 25,741,284
dreh aiffe ufdacer 2008/vL 93

Current Year Previous Year
Particular i i
Carrying Fair Value Carrying Fair Value
Amount Amount

Investments - - - -
i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Insttutons
ii) Investment in Debentures 449,565,222 449,565,222 73,728,014 73,728,014

iii) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Govern-ment/ NRB/
Guaranteed by Nepal Govern-ment)

iv) Fixed Deposit

v) Others (to be Specified)

Loans

i) Loan to Associates

1,820,961,070

1,820,961,070

1,577,624,258

1,577,624,258

ii) Loan to Employees 4,722,079 4,722,079 3,000,001 3,000,001
iii) Loan to agent 2,435,867 2,435,867 882,915 882,915
iv)) Loan to policyholders 38,026,728 38,026,728 - -
v) Others - - - -
Other Financial Assets 16,108 16,108 555,391 555,391
Total Financial Assets at Amortsed Cost 2,315,727,073 2,315,727,073 1,655,790,578 1,655,790,578
Loans and Borrowings
i) Bond - - - -
ii) Debenture - - - -
ii1) Term Loans - Bank and Financial Institution - - - -
iv) Bank Overdraf - - - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - - - -
-Other Financial Liabilities 102,776,653 102,776,653 25,741,284 25,741,284
Total Financial Liabilites at Amortised Cost 102,776,653 102,776,653 25,741,284 25,741,284

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows discounted

using current discount rate.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to their short-term

nature.

93
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47. Financial Risk Management
The Company's actvites expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third partes to meet their payment
obligatons to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incure a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligatons under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitgate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determinaton of what consttutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported
the Company’s risk commitee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk
environment.

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterpartes that have a good credit ratng and concentraton of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reportng date, management performs an
assessment of credit worthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

¢) The Company deals with only creditworthy counterpartes and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitgatng the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortsed Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

Gross Expected Expected Carrying

Particular Asset Group Carrying Probabiliy  Credit Amount After
Amount of Default  Losses Provision
L 1 Loan to Employees 4,722,079 - - 4,722,079
Credit Risk has not 088 allOWance 1 an to Agent 2,435,867 - - 2,435,867
. . measured at 12
significantly increased Loan to

months expected
credit losses

38,026,728 -

. o . 38,026,728
suince initial recognition

Policyholders
Credit Risk has

significantly increased ~ Loss allowance - - - -
and not credit impaired = measured at life

Credit Risk has time expected

significantly increased  credit losses - - - -
and cerdit impaired

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2076

Gross Expected Expected Carrying

Particular Asset Group Carrying Probabiliy  Credit Amount After
Amount of Default  Losses Provision
L 11 - -
Credit Risk has not oss allowance  Loan to Employees 3,000,001 3,000,001
L . measured at 12 Loan to Agent 882,915 - - 882,915
significantly increased
RO .. months expected Loan to
since initial recognition . . - - - -
credit losses Policyholders

Credit Risk has

significantly increased ~ Loss allowance
and not credit impaired = measured at life
Credit Risk has time expected
significantly increased  credit losses
and cerdit impaired
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Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Measured at life-time
expected credit losses

Measured Credit :
at 12 . Credit
Risk has .
. months . . Risk has
Particular Significantly _. .
expected . Significantly
. increased .
credit losses increased
. . and not .
impaired . and credit
credit impaired
impaired P
Loss Allowance on ) }
Ashadh 31, 2076
Changes in loss allowances - -
Write-offs - -
Recoveries - -

Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31, 2077 - -

ii) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entty will encounter difficulty in meetng obligatons associated with financial
liabilites that are setled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is
also a liquidity risk associated with the tming differences between gross cash out-flows and expected reinsurance
recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:

Current Year Previous Year
Particular Up to 1 Year 1 Year to 5 More than Up to 1 Year 1Year to5 More than 5
Year 5 year Year year
Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 102,776,653 - - 25,741,284 - -
Total Financial Liabilities 102,776,653 - - 25,741,284 - -

iii) Market Risk
al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Group to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its
assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Group does not maintain foreign currency denominated
assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Group has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

Note for Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Operation of the Group has exposed it to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, with
respect to the USD and Currency A. The risk is measured through a forecast of highly probable foreign currency
cash flows. The objective of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the NPR cash flows of highly probable
forecast transactions.

The Group's exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in NPR, are as
follows:
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. Current Year Previous Year
Particular

USD Currency A USD Currency A

Investments

Loans

Insurance Receivebles
Other Financial Assets

Less: Derivative Assets

i) Foreigh exchange forward contracts - sell Foreign Currency
i) Foreigh exchange option contracts - Sell Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Assets)

Insurance Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

Less: Derivative Liabilities

i) Foreigh exchange forward contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
ii) Foreigh exchange option contracts - Buy Foreign Currency
Net Exposure to Foreign Currency Risk/ (Liabilities)

b1) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Group is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity

Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%
which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.

Partculars Current Year Previous Year
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48. Operational Risk

Operatonal Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputaton resultng from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operatonal risks can
cause damage to reputaton, have legal or regulatory implicatons or can lead to financial loss. The Company
cannot expect to eliminate all operatonal risks, but by initatng a rigorous control framework and by monitoring
and responding to potental risks, the Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effectve segregaton
of dutes, access controls, authorizaton and reconciliaton procedures, staff educaton and assessment processes,
including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry
are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning and budgetng process.

49. Capital Management

a) Safeguard their ability to contnue as a going concern so that they can contnue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optmal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directve of Insurance Board to atain a stpulated minimum paid
up capital of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reportng date, the Company's paid up capital is NPR 1.4
billion.

Dividend

Partculars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

¢) Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affectng
all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Company has invested in equity securites and the exposure is equity securites price risk from investments
held by the Company and classified in the statement of financial positon as fair value through OCI.

c2) Sensitvity

The table below summarizes the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Group’s equity and impact on
OCI for the period. The analysis is based on the assumpton that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1%
with all other variables held constant, and that all the Group's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Partculars Current Year Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognised
Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31 2076 of NPR - - -
(ii) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reportng period

In additon to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 4.42 per fully paid equity share

(Ashadh 31 2077- NPR 88421053). This proposed dividend is subject to the approval 88,421,053 i
of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting

50. Earnings Per Share

Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the Year used for Calculatng Basic Earnings per Share 121,692,390 54,742,173
Add: Interest saving on Convertble Bonds - -
Profit for the Year used for Calculatng Diluted Earnings per Share 121,692,390 54,742,173
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Basic Earnings per Share 14,000,000 14,000,000

Adjustments for calculaton of Diluted Earnings per Share: - -
1) Dilutve Shares - -
ii) Optons - -
iii) Convertble Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted Earnings Per Share 14,000,000 14,000,000

Nominal Value of Equity Shares 100 100
Basic Earnings Per Share 8.69 3.91
Diluted Earnings Per Share 8.69 3.91

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -
Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

dreh aiffe ufdacer 2008/vL 9%

51. Operating Segment

Segment informaton is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company
has identfied portolio as business segment and the Company's internal reportng structure is also results of
segment relatve to other enttes that operate within these industries.Performance is measured based on segment
profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluatng thebased on portolio.
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Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment. Previous Year

. . . . Antcipated Endowment Whol Foreign Other Special Non- Inter
The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the Particulars  Endowment - P2¢C cum Whole ' o Employment er SPECIA p o rticipating  Segment Total
. .. . S . Endowment . Life Term Term .
view that the financial informaton by geographical segments of the Company’s operaton is not necessary to Life Term Endowment Eliminaton
bepresented. Income:
) . Gross Earned 03 676 141 50,034,845 68,004,515 - 34,702,081 1,391,812 - 17,662,592 - 444,471,986
Business Segments of the Companies are: Premiums
i) Endowment greed“e‘aums (2,539,126) (1,163,880)  (876,413) - (11,054,113)  (89,528) - (41,157) - (15,764,217)
i) Antcipated Endowment
L . Inter-Segment ) ) ) ) ) ) ) i ) i
%11) Endowment Cum Whole Life Revenue
iv) Whole Life Net Earned
X ! 261,137,015 57,870,965 67,128,102 - 23,647,968 1,302,284 - 17,621,435 - 428,707,769
v) Foreign Employment Term Premiums
vi) Other Term Commission ]
vii) Special Term inc"r’i‘e )
I“"es men 22,598,238 9439,925 7,441,712 - 2,097,983 114,622 - 1,270,509 42,962,989
Current Year I\?Ctog? ’
. Endowment Foreign . Non- Inter cthains .
Particulars Endowment E?l?l:)%ﬁﬁi?ﬂ Cum Whole Wlllfi):z Employment %2::: S[;%c;lz;: Partcipating  Segment Total %cl)sseé)hon Fair B B - - - - - - - -
Life Term Endowment Eliminaton aluc Lhanges
Income: geF R/f:e(lESCd ) - - - - - - - - -
Gross Earned amns/ (1.0sses
Premmiums 444,007,523 201,797,992 150,040,233 20,292,373 2,114,996 25,597,234 - 843,850,351 Other Income i i i i i i i ) i
Premiums Ceded  (5,576,836) (3,832,143) (1,720,647) - (257,989) (483,164) - (11,870,779) TotalSegmental ,o: 2o cs 67310890 74,569,814 _ 25.745.951 1,416,906 18,891,944 471670758
Inter-Segment ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) Income
Revenue Expenses: 0
Net Earned
Premiums 438,430,687 197,965,849 148,319,586 20,292,373 1,857,007 25,114,070 - 831,979,572 Gross B.eneﬁts. 227,764 ) 228,800 ) 4,130,104 ) ) . 4586.668
C — and Claims Paid
ommission ;
Income - - - - - - - - Claims Ceded - - - - (3,152,000) - - - (3,152,000)
Investment Gross Change
Income 41,113,991 18,464,490 13,248,182 3,437,439 156,382 4,370,944 80,791,428 in Contract 148,774,123 37,709,943 40,224,763 - 23,976,349 517,256 37,910,572 " 289.113.006
Net Gains/ Liabilites 1D
(Losses) on Fair - - - - - - - - Change in
Value Changes Contract ) } _ B _ _ _ _ -
Net Realised ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) Liabites Ceded
Gains/ (Losses) to Reinsurers
Other Income - - - - - - - -
Total Segmental glet.Be“f,ﬁ.t; N4 149,001,887 37,700,043 40,453,563 - 24954453 517,256 37,910,572 - 290,547,674
Income g 479,544,678 216,430,339 161,567,768 23,729,812 2,013,389 29,485,014 - 912,771,000 2 aims Pai
ommission
Expenses: - Expenses 57,052,831 13,179,037 15,341,800 - 131,540 3,106,929 88,812,137
Gro.ss Ben?ﬁts and 1,804,696 1,500,000 2,239,239 8,363,505 250,000 _ - 14,157,440 Service Fees 2,611,370 578,710 671,281 236,480 13,023 176,214 - 4,287,078
Claims Paid Employee
Claims Ceded - (1,000,000) - (5,447,000) - - - (6,447,000) Benefits 33,639,046 7,622,721 8,785,484 - 1,829,197 144,979 2,134,182 - 54,155,609
Gross Change in 00 90 187 115,914,166 92,300,709 8,352,831 931,126 17,594,712 - 503,973,731 Expenses
Contract Liabilites De .
i prec1at0n
Change in Contract and Amortzaton _ ~ _ _ _ _ ) B )
Liabites Ceded to - - - - - - - - E
Reinsurers Xpenses
Impairment
ggiﬁ?}ﬁg‘s and 570 684,883 116,414,166 94,539,948 11,269,336 1,181,126 17,594,712 - 511,684,171 Losses - - - - - - - - -
Ssi Other E 42,338,803 9,594,116 11,057,593 - 2,302,266 182,474 2,686,126 - 68,161,377
Commission 84,056,972 45229417 20,257,932 - 176,845 4,585,604 154,306,769 VAeT BXPenses
Expenses Finance Cost - - - - - - - - -
Service Fees 4384307 1,979,658 1,483,196 202,924 18,570 251,141 8,319,796 Total Segmental
Employee Benefits E 284,643,937 68,684,526 76,309,722 - 29322396 989,271 46,014,023 - 505,963,875
F P 46,423,420 20,116,052 16,759,918 411,423 246,130 2,706,916 86,663,860 Xpenses
xpenses Total Segmental
Depreciaton Result (908,684) (1,373,636) (1,739,908) - (3,576,445) 427,635 (27,122,079) - (34,293,117)
and Amortzaton - - - - - - - -
Expenses Segment Assets - - - - - - - - -
[mpairment Losses ¥ . - Ny N . - - Segment 202,742,548 100,707,853 73,307,620 28,321,684 651,142 37,910,572 443,641,419
Other Expenses 76,371,123 33,092,898 27,571,725 676,831 404,909 4,453,145 - 142,570,630 Liabilites
?ntar;cse Cost - - - - - - - N Z Notes:
E;)(:ensigsmen T 481,920,704 216,832,191 160,612,720 12,560,514 , >~ 550 29,591,517 - 903,545,226 Investment Income has been apportioned on the basis of weightage as prescribed by the Section 13, of Financial Statement
Total Segmental ) 376 026) (401,852 955,048 11,169,298 ’14 ;91 106,503 9,225,774 Directive, , , , , :
Result (2,376,026)  (401,852) > 0% (14,191) (106,503) T e Employee Benefit Expenses and Other Expenses are approtioned on the basis of weightage as prescribed by Section 14, of
Segment Assets - - - - - - - - Financial Statement Directive
Segment Liabilites 471,622,735 216,622,020 165,608,328 - 36,074,515 1,582,268 - 55,505,284 - 947,615,150 Segment Liabilites are bifurcated on the basis of plan wise insurance contract liabilities
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Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

ii) Key Management Personnel Compensaton
Payment to General Manager (GM)
Particulars

Current Year

S T dEw

Previous Year

Short-term employee benefits
Post-employment benefits
Other long-term benefits
Terminaton benefits

2,220,000

1,388,310

Total

2,220,000

1,388,310

Payment to Chief Executve Officer (CEO)
Partculars

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segmental Profit 9,225,774 (34,293,117)
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 14,552,131 11,530,065
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 24,965,137 23,142,370
Add: Unallocable Other Income 108,101,381 122,023,364
Less: Finance Cost

Profit Before Tax 77,809,887 53,057,812
Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets - -
Intangible assets - 818,190
Property, Plant and Equipment 76,318,505 76,707,541
Investment Propertes - -
Deferred Tax Assets 57,199,198 13,489,215

Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Annual salary and allowances

Performance based allowances

1) Employee Bonus

ii) Benefits as per prevailing provisions

iii) Incentives

Insurance related benefits

1) Life Insurance

ii) Accident Insurance

iii) Health Insurance (including family members)

Total

iii) Related Party Transactons
Holding

Particulars
Company

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premiun Earned

Investments 2,328,884,864 1,707,970,758
Loans 45,184,674 3,882,916
Current Tax Assets (Net) 53,496,578 28,986,870
Other Assets 20,535,519 11,351,107
Other Financial Assets 16,108 555,391
Cash and Cash Equivalent 80,177,040 94,368,729
Total Assets 2,661,812,487 1,938,130,718

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Reconciliation of Liabilities

Commission Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Rental Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Interest Income

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Liabilities 947,615,150 443,641,419
Provisions 14,069,954 6,449,358
Deferred Tax Liabilities - -
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
Other Financial Liabilities 102,776,653 25,741,284
Other Liabilities 25,968,228 13,126,110
Total Liabilities 1,090,429,985 488,958,171

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

52. Related Party Disclosures

a) Identfy Related Partes
Holding Company :N/A
Subsidiary Company : N/A
Associates :N/A

i) Key Management Personnel:

Name Post
Kumar Prasad Koirala. Chairman
Ghanshyam Thapa Director.
Subarna Das Shrestha Director
Badri Bhisal Ghimire Director
Bharat Bahadur Thapa Director

shiva Ram Timalsina General Manager

dren aiftfes ufddger 2005/bb zo

Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Commission Expenses

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Dividend

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Meeting Fees

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

10,125
8,085

10,125
8,085

Allowances to Directors

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

Others (to be specified)

For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) -
For The Year Ended Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) -

=9

drel aiffe ufddce 200&/bL



= AT daEw S T dEw

iv) Related Party Balances: 54. Capital Commitments
Partculars Holding Associates .F.e ll(.)w Key Managerial Total ) o ) ) .
Company Subsidiaries Personnel Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for
Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - - Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - Property, Plant and Equipment - -

Other Receivables (to be Specified)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -
Payables including Reinsurance Payables

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - -

Investment Properties - -

Intangible Assets - -
Total - -

55. Contingent Liabilities

Other Payables (to be Specified) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (net of advances)

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) - - - - -

As at Ashadh 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) - - - - - Particulars Current Year  Previous Year
Claims against Group not acknowledged as debts - -

53. Leases a) Income Tax - -

a) Leases as Lessee b) Indirect Taxes - -

i) Operatng Leases: ¢) Others (to be Specified) - -

The Company has various operatng leases ranging from 1 year to 10 years for corporate and Branch offices. The leases are renewable by Total - -

mutual consent and contain escalaton clause. Rental expenses for operatng leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the

year is NPR 2,44,70,499 (Ashadh 31, 2077) 56. Miscelleneous

(i) All amount are in Neplease rupees unless otherwise stated

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year AL ) ded off
i) Not Later than 1 year 29,012,835 20,061,938 (ii) All figures are in nearest Rupees and rounded o
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 133,592,866 95,004,572 . .
T 7 57. Assets Pledged as Security ( Only if Pledged
iii) Later than 5 years 41,351,681 47,195,373 g urity (Only if Pledged)

. The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:
ii) Finance Leases:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
The Company does not hold assets under finance leases.

. . . Reinsurance Receivables - -
Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

- Investments in equity - -
i) Not Later than 1 year - - . .

. Fixed Deposits - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - - .

Property, plant and equipment - -

Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

iii) Later than 5 years - -

Total Future minimum Lease payment - -

Less: Effect of discountng - -

Financial Lease liabilites recognised - -

b) Leases as lessor
i) Operatng Lease
Future Minimum Lease Income Current Year Previous Year
i) Not Later than 1 year - -

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iii) Later than 5 years - -

ii) Financial Lease

The Company has no assets under finance leases. At end receivables under financial lease agreements fall due as follows:

Particular Unearned Finance Net Investment
Income

i) Not Later than 1 year - -
ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iii) Later than 5 years - -
Total -
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Sanima Life Insurance Limited
Annexure II
Minimum Disclosure in Management Report
(Year Ended Upto Ashadh 31,20 77)
A. Information related to Life Insurance

Under this title following matters shall be disclosed

1. Date of establishment: Sanima Life Insurance Company Ltd. is incorporated as a Public Limited
Company on Mangsir 13, 2064 under Company Act, 2053.

2. Insurer license date: The company has obtained license on Ashoj 26, 2074 under section 10(3) of Insurance
Act 2049 and Rule 8 (2) of Insurance Regulations,2049 in order to carry out insurance business.

3. Insurance business type, nature: The company issues Life Insurance contracts.

4. Date of commencement of business: The date of commencement of business is Mangsir 22, 2074.

B. Insurer's Board of Directors shall approve following matters

1. Validity of license issued by Beema Samiti to carry insurance business: License issued under
Zi(ziti;(r)l7;0(3) of Insurance Act 2049 and Rule 8 (2) of Insurance Regulations,2049 has validity till Chaitra

2. Tax, service charges, fine and penalties to be paid under laws & regulation whether paid or not: All tax,
service charge, fine and penalties are paid.

3. Share structure of the insurer, changes if any in line with prevailing laws & regulation: Share structure
on the basis of ownership is as below.

As of July 2020

S.No.  Shareholder No. of Equity Shares % of Ownership
l. Promotors
a. Nepali Organized Institutions 2,800,000 20%
b. Nepali Citizens 11,200,000 80%
c. Foreigner

Total 140,000,000 100%
2. General Public
3. Other

Total 140,000,000 100%

4. Whether solvency ratio as prescribed by Beema Samiti is maintained or not: The Solvency ratio
is 1.54 and which is above than prescribed by Beema Samiti.

5. a) Statement regarding assets that financial amount contained in SOFP are not overstated than
it's fair value: The financial amount of the assets contained in SOFP are stated as per their fair value
and thus not overstated.

dren aiftfes ufddger 2005/bb c¥
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b) Measurement basis of the assets recognized in financial statements: The financial statements have been
prepared on historical cost basis except for the following material items in the statement of financial position:

- Financial Instruments at fair value through other comprehensive Income are measured at fair value.

- Investment property is measured at fair value.

- Liability for defined benefit obligations is recognized as the present value of the defined benefit obligation
less net total of the plan assets, plus unrecognized actuarial gains, less unrecognized past service cost and
unrecognized actuarial losses.

6. Declaration on investment made by insurer that are in line with prevailing laws. If not reason to be
disclosed: All the investment made by the company are in line with prevailing laws and as per Beema Samiti's
directive.

7. Number of claim settled within the year and outstanding claim number and time frame to settle the
outstanding claim: Total number of claim settled within the year is 73. Total outstanding claim number is
46 and all the claims are estimated to be settled within fiscal year 2020/21.

8. Declaration on compliance with the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation 2049,
Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation to which insurer shall adhere to and
any non-compliance with reasons thereof: All the provision of Insurance Act 2049, Insurance Regulation
2049, Company Act 2063, NFRSs and other prevailing laws & regulation has been adhered to except provision
regarding the Annual General Meeting.

9. Declaration that the appropriate accounting policy has been consistently adopted: The appropriate
accounting policy has been consistently adopted that provides reliable and relevant information about the effects
of transaction, events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.

10. Declaration on Financial Statements as at Reporting Date that the insurer's Financial Position and
Financial Performance are presented true & fairly: Financial Statement is prepared truly and fairly presented
in accordance with the prescribed accounting standards.

11. Declaration that Board of Directors have implemented adequate and appropriate provision to
safeguard the assets and for identification and mitigation against losses due to fraud, embezzlement and
irregularities: All appropriate provisions have been implemented.

12. Declaration that Financial Statements have been prepared based on going concern basis: Management
do not intend nor have any necessity to liquidate company or cease company's operation for foreseeable future.
The Financial Statement have been prepared based on going concern basis.

13. Declaration that the internal control system is commensurate with the size, nature & volume of
the insurer's business: The internal control system is commensurate with size, nature & volume of the
company's business.

14. Declaration that the insurer has not conducted any transactions contrary to Insurance Act, 2049,
Companies Act, 2063, related regulations and directions with any person, firm, company and insurer's
director or with any entity in which insurer's director has interest: No any transaction has been conducted
contrary to Insurance Act 2049, Companies Act 2063, related regulations and directives.

15. Disclosure on any penalties, levied by Beema Samiti for the particular financial year: None

16. Other disclosure which is deemed appropriate by management: None
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Sanima Life Insurance Limited

Annexure I1I ;E § § § § § § §
Major Financial Indicators » 2 |8 882 & 35
Fiscal Year é g 5 ] § % § E‘ §
S. = = —_ — o
No. Particulars Indicators 2074-75 2075-76 2076-77 § p: v n g o oal e
1 Net Worth NRs. 1,387,600,807 1,449,172,547 1,571,382,502 z £ cess sa4
2 Number of Shares Number 14,000,000 14,000,000 14,000,000 z Els88s 5% %
3 Book Value per Share NRs. 99.11 103.51 112.24 5 |§ 33 ° 85| -
4 Net Profit NRs. (10,608,293) 54,742,173 121,692,391 R S D N
. - < oS © o O S (=] (=]
5 Earning Per Share NRs. (0.76) 3.91 8.69 < Sl o ole
6 Dividend Per Share NRs. - - - £ g § E“ = §“ % § 2
7 Market Price Per Share NRs. - - - Z 5 R =R S
8 Price Earning Ratio Ratio - - - E 2 % 2 - o = : - E
9 Solvency Margin % 1.02 1.44 1.54 i $ 18888 8 g8
. . 2 K e ==
10 Change in Equity % 1101 4.44 8.44 - st e a2 2 2|2
11 Return in Revenue % -5.01 9.2 11.92 c ElEEan g gl
12 Return on Equity % -0.76 3.78 7.74 2 S | o < =]
13 Return in Investment % -0.76 3.2 5.13 s 8888 8 g|8
14 Return on Assets % -0.68 2.82 4.57 “lg s g 8 g2
15 Operating Expenses Ratio Ratio 103.98 40.18 90.94 51 > é E ; g-;: 5 g 5 ;
16 Net Insurance Premium/Gross Insurance Premium % 96.06 96.45 98.59 E s & £ N E
17 Net Profit/Gross Insurance Premium % -11.22 12.77 14.42 3 5 g Es5lf o2 g g 9l@
18 Gross Insurance Premium/Total Assets % 6.07 22.93 31.69 S < 2 == g ; ; ; § % S
Income from Investment & loan/ Total investment & loan s = E 3 R LS S Y A
19 amount % 8.73 9.64 7.96 5 53 28 &3 8 5|8
20 Reinsurance Commission Income/ Gross Reinsurance Premium % - - - = E < . Z 2 - - : - i
21 Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 51.07 32.77 29.88 & : ‘é 3 E} €888 8 8|8
22 Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 21.84 4.44 11 - g E 2 § § S E § g @
23 Number of Agents Numbers 687 3293 6809 g 2 E £1£258 2 3|s
24 Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 18 58 78 E ) E % & | o =<
25 Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 42.66 40.08 34.39 A = E E5|12 888 & g|8
26 Employee expenses/ Number of Employees Amount 274,571 389,224 597,881 2 E e g8 S g |
27 Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % - - - = © 5 ;\“ E % § E’ 5
28 Total Number of In Force Insurance Policies Numbers 2884 11248 21939 & VAP SR S I
29 Gross Premium Growth Rate % 100 370.17 89.85 5 gElg v s 9 o2 ;
30 Change in Gross Premium % 100 370.17 89.85 i 2 5|2 C 2 - 2 g
31 Actuarial Provision Amount 154,528,413 443,641,418 947,615,149 E f_:* E
32 Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 11.14 30.61 60.3 § é EF|I8 2 %8 2 § 22
33 Reinsurance Ratio % = ° E o = o W =
34 Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 6.81 30.67 53.7 = ©
35 Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % 6.54 29.58 52.94 o E
36 Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % - - - 3 § £
37 Liquidity Ratio Ratio 71.75 23.84 11.32 g E :3 g e
38 Affiliate Ratio % - - - 2 Ex a8 3
39 (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % - - - ; '§ g éﬂ %
Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's Total Number of In = = _”; 2 & g-
40 Force Policies % - 44.83 52.92 z 2 2 2 £ @ %
41 Number of Intimated Claim/ Total Number of In Force Policy % - - - = g :§ _§ CE gﬂ ; =
42 Declared Bonus Rate % 35-65 35-65 35-65 R E g S
43 Interim Bonus Rate % 35-65 35-65 35-65 &7 — N et oo
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